EC08 OGC Pilot Clarifications

11 January

1. Question:  The documents reference work that was performed by Northrop Grumman in support of Empire Challenge ’07.  Can you make a description of that effort available, since it sounded like that might be a foundation to consider building upon for EC’08?

Answer:  The Northrop Grumman work is adequately represented in the Figure 1, Sensor Web System, Annex B, EC08 IP Architecture.  This graphic portrays the foundation to be used for your proposals.

2. Question:  Please provide more details about the Bidder’s Conference scheduled.

Answer:  The Bidder’s Conference, as noted in the RFQ/CFP itself:

OGC will hold a face to face and telephonic bidder's conference in the U.S. National Capital Region January 16, 2008 . The conference can be attended remotely by dialing +1 (for callers outside of North America) Area Code 512-225-3050.  The passcode is 55699#.  It will start promptly at 12:00 p.m. (noon) Eastern Standard Time [1700 GMT].

The conference will be held at the OGC office located at 483 B, Carlisle Drive, Herndon, VA 20170.

Registration is required to attend in person as the facility has a limited capacity.  Please email to techdesk@opengeospatial.org to register.   If the number of registrants exceeds capacity we will post a new address on the EC08 Initiative Home Page, http://www.opengeospatial.org/standards/requests/46.

January 16, 2008 Bidder’s Conference

Slides for the BC are posted to:  http://portal.opengeospatial.org/files/?artifact_id=26225
3.  Questions posed during the conference and answers provided are:

Question:  Can we have a list of the call-in participants?  

4.  Answer:  The list of all participants in no particular order:

1. Sam Bacharach, OGC

2. George Percivall, OGC

3. Scott Fairgrieve, NGIT-TASC

4. Peter Terzian, NGIT-TASC

5. Sheldon Piepenburg, Leica Geosystems

6. Pat Cappelaere, Vightel Corporation

7. Stuart Frye, Noblis, Inc.

8. Jim Greenwood, Seicorp for EC08

9. Dave Wesloh, NGA COTR

10. Steve Panzer, Object FX

11. David Hemphill, Object FX

12. Barry O’Rourke, Compusult Limited

13. P.J. Tarver, Compusult Systems Incorporated

14. Brian Sullivan, Compusult Systems Incorporated

15. Dave Danko, ESRI

16. Jeanne Foust, ESRI

17. Jamie Hilbmann, Seicorp for EC08

18. Pat Moore, Applied Sciences Associates

19. Owen Howlett, Applied Sciences Associates

20. Paul Juckiewicz, Lockheed Martin, Marine Sensors

21. John Davidson, Image Matters for IP Team

22. Tom Merkle, Lockheed Martin for IP Team

23. Ed Yarish, ITT Space Systems

24. Jason Smith, ITT Space Systems

25. Matt Worth, Applied Sciences Associates

5.  Question:  Will the unclassified pilot include a cross domain test?

Answer:  No

6.  Question:  Does the requirement for a  6 month online commitment after the end of the demonstration mean 24x7 availability or scheduled times?  

Answer:  We ask for this to support demonstrations of the capability, but have since conferenced with the sponsors and are willing to change the usual requirement of 24x7 to ‘ scheduled’ times’ with either a regular schedule or a suitable notice, time to be determined.

7.  Question:  Is this follow on online commitment only for the unclassified OGC Network or classified too?

Answer:  Unclassified only.

8. Question:  During the pilot will the participating POCs be posted for all participants to use?

Answer:  Yes, it will be placed in the in EC08 Folder on the OGC Portal.  It will require a password, which all participants will have.  This will protect the addresses from search engines.

9.  Question:  Will it be possible to play in the Pilot and not EC08?

Answer: Yes, you could be selected for Pilot and not selected for EC08 direct participation.  You could be selected for EC08 participation late enough that it is not possible to process all of the security and access paperwork on time.  In that case selected participants will be added to what we expect will be the EC09 OGC Pilot list.

10.  Question:  We don’t have any experience with IP projects, can you explain the selection process. 

Answer: Your proposals will be graded by four or five OGC staff or IP Team engineers based on the criteria in the RFQ/CFP.  That objective evaluation is then used to rank the proposals, of course taking into account the requirements in the RFQ/CFP.  Please respond to the requirements as written and put your corporate additions in separate paragraphs with separate pricing so we can evaluate add-ons independently from the specified items.

Selection and negotiation for funding is an active process.  If the evaluations indicate that your company’s participation is important to the sponsor’s goals we will work during negotiations to come to a Statement of Work and funding level that satisfies both OGC and the provider.

11.  Question:  Is the final demo going to be classified or can we count on the high speed guards to connect to unclas too?

Answer:  The final demo will at the very least be held in the classified environment.  Current plans call for the ability to reach through high-speed guards to draw from unclassified sources too, but the final decision on that cannot be made at this time 

12.  Question:  Do we have security control over who can access the services in the unclassified Pilot (e.g., restrict Internet access to only designated IP or MAC addresses)?  Some of us may have WAN security requirements that will drive us to setup outside our own firewalls if it is expected to be unrestricted.

Answer:  We have done so sparingly in the past and always at sponsor request.  We are willing to entertain participant proposals to do so for their benefit.

13.  Question:  Some EC briefings had NCES security services, and since they are going away in regards to DIB is there a replacement being worked for EC?

Answer:  There is no explicit dependency on NCES for the Pilot. Proposals will be favored to the degree they offer solutions that leverage or integrate adopted NCES (or equivalent) infrastructure and services of the DCGS/GIG enterprise.

14.  Question:  The high speed guards require SOAP binding: where is OGC on SOAP bindings?

Answer:  SOAP bindings are under continued development in OWS5 that concludes in February.  The baseline for EC08 RFQ/CFP is the adopted OGC standards, e.g., KVP bindings.  The baseline binding for EC08 is HTTP POST and/or HTTP GET (key value pair – KVP) and we ask that you respond with bindings for both HTTP GET/POST and SOAP. Implementations that support SOAP bindings as defined by WSDL produced in OWS5, earlier IP initiatives or existing specifications are highly desirable.  An organization may propose to use OGC specifications that have not yet reached the level of adopted standard.  For example work on SOAP or REST bindings from OWS-5 may be proposed.  Such proposals are urge to show that the bindings are viable in EC’08, i.e., that there would be several organizations implementing the binding in EC’08.  

15.  Question:  Can we propose beyond the baseline?

Answer:  Yes, but you still need to address the baseline in the RFQ/CFP.

16.  Question:  If accepted we assume visibility into other participants.

Answer:  Yes, you will not only know who the other participants are you will work with them to complete the architecture documentation and in Interoperability Experiments.  Each of you will know what everybody is committed to provide, though not any of the financial details of the others’ contracts.

16.  Question:  Do we have a UAV Predator committed as a sensor platform?

Answer:  The EC08 Program Office is working with a potential provider, but we don’t know how it worked out.  We will post the answer when we can obtain it.

17.  Question:  Is NGA providing software or access to use?

Answer:  We do not have a definitive list of NGA software that may be provided, but we do expect the ability to put Blade Servers in a frame at Reston 3 and access the IPL located there.  Respondents that would like to have license to use NGA software should so state in their proposals.

18.  Question:  Does the pilot have high speed guards?

Answer:  No, the OGC Pilot does not, but EC08 has guards for its use.

19.  Question:  NASA has a Predator B out of Ames.  Is it possible that platform might be available for use and should we propose to work with it?

Answer:  Yes.

20.  Question:  How much funding is available?

Answer:  We cannot answer that.

21.  Question:  If we do a joint proposal do you need paperwork from each participant?

Answer:  Only if one of you cannot provide legal cover for the other.  If one is the prime and can sign IPR and financial commitments for both, then we do not need two proposals.  If neither team member can do this for the other then both must submit.  If you do team and submit multiple proposals please make it plainly apparent that it is a team and which company is going to do what.

22. Question:  Have you identified the clearance level to work in the classified networks?

Answer:  Yes.  Collateral Secret is required for China Lake access, but OGC will escort and handle uncleared personnel at Reston 3.

23.  Question:  Will proposers get evaluation credit for going beyond the listed requirements by, for instance, bringing in additional sensors and ideas?

Answer:  OGC thought the RFQ/CFP already asked for proposers to bring additional sensors, so that example is clearly, yes.  Any additional ideas and resources are welcome to be presented in a modular form, after addressing the basic requirements for EC 2008. That would provide a consistent way to score all applicants and still allow for any value added sections to the requirements.

24. Question:   Are we limited to the three use cases in the RFQ/CFP?

Answer:   No. AppendixB.2 to Annex B references Ov6cs that you can also request to gain a better understanding of the use cases that are being prepared for the overall EC08.  It reads:  The information intended for this section are OV6c materials generated by the EC07 Joint Mission Thread teams. They are for information purposes only.  You may request a copy of these documents from the OGC Techdesk  < techdesk@opengeospatial.org  >, or via fax +1 812 961 2053.

The Persistent Surveillance Use Case pretty much covers activity in all the others and a proposal that assembles the pieces differently to do something else is acceptable.

January 21, 2008

25. Question:  In the RFQ/CFP document section 5.1, there is a bullets list within the Technical Volume under “Proposed Contribution”. This list states a number of page limits by category (common architecture, technical baseline maturation, pilot reference implementation and information interoperability). I am having difficulty relating these page limit categories to the provided proposal template categories (detailed in section 2).

Answer:  The bullet list referenced is meant to give you the opportunity to relate parts of what you propose to do to these categories and there is no absolute mapping from the SOW to these requested narratives.  We would expect most of your responses to revolve around Pilot Reference Implementation, but you may have expectations of working the OGC Common Architecture or Baseline Maturation and this is where you express that.

23 January

26. Use Case 3, Page 9, Reference to Tracks: Tracks is found in lower case and upper case. Does the upper case TRACKS refer to a specific software or format that is part of the Basic course of events?  If yes, where can we find a technical reference?

Answer:  No, "TRACKS" should read "Tracks" and is used to generically reference

target indicator systems, software and formats.

